Drs Jamee Rheoods
~Fohiviet of the United Stetes
'.ml"‘. Dele

User Dr:; Khoads,

Iz the Warrea Commission GAI FBI file sre reforenses to doowments that
spperently are set in thet 1ls and of whioh 1 Wuld goreeists coples 17 you
esn losste them,

The Fotruery 24, 1964 mome by May Eubers Pefawsnie runers of the
conasction of Lee Hervey Osweld with the FRI sriglasting in Mew 2 ouns ond
Sen “raneisec or of revers sf other eriging reforring %o his hevine bad such
con-eations in those eitiees 1% slse refers 2 » Dellss document iavelring
on Agent liowe 10 the Dellse efTiece Shed I should like %0 heve,

Partiseas % this subjest, ewhibite were prepered for the nembers of
the Commissien %3 their Jemuery 82 axscutive sewsion, I would o prPeciste &
copy of the agenda fh- <hat sewsien and of esch o+ the exkibite,

I would slsc 1i¥e »1l similar infometion Misting to the CLi ang
any renorss or ramops that Ogwnld wee an oonnoctad,

If there wes sm agends for the Juﬁi’y 22 executive session, or suy
Fritien notiee or memo of verbal nottes or any sxhibits or netes msde b fors,
durdry or nfvef it, I weuld 1w ctopise of then slee, plessa,

1 reslise siet s sesred of this kind esa Wesent prodlema for ~ur
staff, tut I wat to e eertein thet 4 heve rverything relative to this
FanoF or theme remor=. I hewe 58 repert 767 end Ve toouments ¥r, Verd ordered
for we two wpels age. If you ssm loeste snything #lse, 1 would 1like it, This
sleo relxtee %o the sheeking of the allegmticns,

If ony stetement was filed by or on behslf of FBI Agent Teaok after
the relevent testimeny, I would slae eppreciste that or any other s%stements
partinent to shis sutjees fallowiag the tertimony of tho heede of *tha twe
ugenalss censermeds “hould there be say references of similar nature relsting
~to the ONI or the DIA or mny other iotelligance sgensy, I woul: like tham al2n.

2y 1 sgein Pospectfully sell your =8 sention %0 the laok of responme
%o my letter to Dr, Behmer regarding the release of the Bl-Dennedy Cfemily

contrsat? I delieve I aa sntitled 4o » specific snswer and I would hope the
liational Arehives dose nes belisve otherwise,

Sincerely yours,

Barold Weisberg



